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MADAM BERRY NO 1

Location

221 BEACONSFIELD ROAD SMEATON, HEPBURN SHIRE

Municipality

HEPBURN SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7623-0008

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 7059

Property Number

History

Heritage Inventory History of Site: The following history was extracted from The Berry Deep Leads: an historical
assessment, CF&L, October 1986, Charles Fahey. The Madame Berry was the most famous and richest mine on
the Berry Deep Leads system. Registered in 1878, on the Seven Hills Estate, the Madame Berry mine had 20
original shareholders. Work on the company's No.1 shaft commenced in 1879 and on its No. 2 shaft in 1883. The
No. 2 shaft was bottomed at 462 feet and in 1886 £45,131 was reported as having been spent on the shaft.
Besides wages, the money had been spent on a 90ft high poppet head; 90,000 bricks; one 26 inch cylinder
pumping engine (5ft stroke); a 24 inch cylinder engine (5ft stroke) for winding; and two boilers (26ft x 6ft). A
further two boilers were added in 1884, and three puddlers and also a secondhand engine purchased from Dykes
Freehold. The capital works for the No. 2 shaft were funded from the enormous returns from the No. 1 shaft. By
1885 the drive from the No. 1 shaft had been extended some 2,000 feet and all hands were employed blocking at
the extreme end of the mine. With over 250 employees, the mine was one of the largest industrial concerns in the



colony of Victoria; only Melbourne's largest foundries - Austral Otis, for example - would have employed more
hands. The No. 2 shaft proved to be equally as successful as the No. 1 shaft. In fact, yields in the late 1880s
exceeded those of the mid 1880s. In 1888 a horse tramway was laid from No. 1 shaft to No. 2 shaft, and all the
tailings were treated at No. 2 shaft. By the end of the year a 15-head stamp mill was treating cement. By 1890 the
No. 1 shaft was closed and in 1895 the company was wound up. By this time the Madame Berry had produced
307,312 ounces of gold and paid dividends and royalties of £983,770. The last balance sheet in the defunct
company file for April 1887 gives the total expenses up to that date of £700,629Significance In the history of
Victorian gold mines the Madame Berry is unquestionably one of the more important mines. As a gold producer
and dividend payer it was only rivalled by the Long Tunnel Extended in Walhalla, the Garden Gully United in
Bendigo and the Albion Band of Hope Consols in Ballarat. The Madame Berry also represented the most
advanced technology of its day. The plant at the mine was more extensive than most city factories, and sinking
through drift was a major engineering feat. As an employer Madame Berry had few rivals in Australia at the mid
1880s.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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